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August 29, 2008 
  
Mary Hunter 
1653 Allendale Dr. 
Saginaw, MI  48603 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AS730077429 
Hunter AFC 
2312 Owen 
Saginaw, MI  48601 

 
Dear Mrs. Hunter: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (989) 758-1754. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
Kathryn A. Huber, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing 
411 Genesee 
P.O. Box 5070 
Saginaw, MI  48605 
(989) 758-1922 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AS730077429 
  
Licensee Name: Mary Hunter 
  
Licensee Address:   1653 Allendale Dr. 

Saginaw, MI  48603 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (517) 791-3720 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Hunter AFC 
  
Facility Address: 2312 Owen 

Saginaw, MI  48601 
  
Facility Telephone #: (989) 755-5079 
  
Capacity: 5 
  
Program Type: DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 

AGED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
The purpose of this Addendum is to Change the Terms of the License by including 
male residents as an additional adult population being served by Hunter AFC. 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 
On 08/26/08, this consultant received a Modification Request to Change the Terms of 
the License from Licensee Mary Hunter. 
 
On 08/29/08, this licensing consultant made a recommendation on changing the terms 
of the license. 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 

Licensee Mary Hunter has operated an adult foster care home since 11/19/1998 for 
females only.  Ms. Hunter is licensed for five residents.  Ms. Hunter will have one private 
bedroom for one female, a semi-private bedroom for two females, and a semi-private 
bedroom for two males.   
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 

I recommend adding the male residents to the license as an additional population being 
served at Hunter AFC. 
 

 
________________________________________ 
Kathryn A. Huber 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


